LS I.EE S SUMMIT

SSOUR

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Sign Permit Permit No: PRSGN20230742
Project Title: Heartland Dental Date Issued: February 22,2023
Work Desc: Sign

Project Address: Permit Holder:

3501 SW MARKET ST, LEES SUMMIT, MO 64082 INFINITY SIGN SYSTEMS INC
4900 Lister Ave

Legal Description: KANSAS CITY, MO 64130

Parcel No: 267638

County: JACKSON

Activities Included for this Project:
Sign Permit,

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED IN RELIANCE UPON INFORMATION SUBMITED BY THE APPLICANT. THE BUILDING OFFICIAL MAY
SUSPEND OR REVOKE WHENEVER THE PERMIT IS ISSUED IN ERROR, OR ON THE BASIS OF INCORRECT INFORMATION
SUPPLIED, OR IN VIOLATION OF ANY ADOPTED CODE, CITY ORDINANCE OR REGULATIONS.

NOTICE: THE DISPOSAL OF DEMOLITION WASTE IS REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES UNDER
CHAPTER 260 RSMO. SUCH WASTE, IN TYPES AND QUANTITIES ESTABLISHED BY THE DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE TAKEN TO A
DEMOLITION LANDFILL OR A SANITARY LANDFILL FOR DISPOSAL.

CONDITIONS

One or more divisions have conditions that have not been addressed during the review period. The outstanding conditions
provided below shall be met as indicated during the construction period.

Signature of
Applicant: Date:

Print name: Company Name:

220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 |816.969.1200 | 816.969.1201 Fax | cityoflLS.net/Development
Page 1
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Permits

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear BROOKE BRAUN,

We are pleased to confirm your payment with The City of Lee's Summit. Below is the summary of your
payment transaction. Your payment has been received and will be posted to your account. Thank you for your

billpay@paymentus.com
Wednesday, February 22, 2023 8:37 AM

permits@infsign.com

Payment Information for The City of Lee's Summit

continued relationship with The City of Lee's Summit.

Confirmation number:
Payment date:
Payment amount:
Service fee:

Total amount charged:

Payment status:

Contact Information
First name:
Last name:

ZIP Code:
Daytime Phone Number:
Email:

Account Information
Payment type
Application number
Payment method:

Payment Method Information

Account type:
Account holder name:
Account number:
Routing number:
Bank name:

2885838404

Feb 22, 2023, 9:36:43 AM
$400.00

$0.50

$400.50

ACCEPTED

Brooke
Braun

64130
(816) 252-3337
permits@infsign.com

CityView
79431
E-Check

Checking Account
Infinity Signs, Inc.
******2159
*****0288

BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A.
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